Volume 3, Issue 4

GOLD

GOLD

# Gold Searchers of Southern Nevada Highgrader



President—Ian Thaler Vice President— Treasurer—Dara Thaler Secretary—Dolores Gee Membership—John Roberts Audit Committee- Fred Zajac



Claims Committee- John Bronstein Education Committee- Fred Zajac Librarian / Historian- Dennis Johnson Merchandise Committee- Al Krause Newsletter Committee- Stacy Thaler Outing Committee-Website Committee- J. Miller

ାଧଃ।୭ሮ ዘାថዝናጽኆ୭ሮ	r R
General Minutes	2
Endangerød Native Plants	3
GSSN Application	4
General Meeting Date	5

## Letter From the President

<u>Raffle Winners</u> 50/50 (\$60.00) - Ken Newrones Door Prize (\$15.36) - Fred De Silva

Hello to all of the great gold searchers of the great southwest. I am going to try something new by addressing the club in a letter. I would like to first thank the service of a few members that recently had to resign their board and committee chair positions. I would like to thank Nic Johnson, Joyce Johnson, and Morris Seguin for all of their service to the club. Nic, Joyce, and Morris dedicated countless personal hours to the club. Thank you Nic and Joyce, we will miss you at the meetings and outings. Thank you

Morris, we are going to miss your great cooking, but look forward to seeing you on the claim at an outing doing some prospecting. Next, I would like to take a minute to remind everyone of the dangers the desert during the summer months. Remember to drink plenty of water when working out at the claims. Also, earlier this summer, one member has already been bitten by a snake. Be aware of your surroundings at all times, keep a cell phone close for emergencies at all times. Be safe and happy prospecting.

#### GSSN NOTICE

## NOTICE

 There will be no scheduled outing for this month due to high summer heat.



Bag/gloves/shovel:	Gene Altobella
Dust pan	
Sluice mat:	
Bird light:	George Niederiter
Mug/flashlight:	Make Gabai
Hat:	Bruce Roberts
Mug/gold./map:	Dave Matheson

Lantern:	Pam Golder
Blanket:	Pam Golder
Lg.pan vials:	C.Wherry
Walking stick:	Dave Matheson
Shovel:	Dolores Gee
Gloves/flashlight/hammer:	John Calzone
Small pan/vials:	Sheila TremmeL

PAGE 2

#### **General Minutes**

The GSSN met at the American Legion Hall in Henderson NV on Wed., June 2, 2010. The meeting was called to order by Pres. Ian Thaler at 6:30 PM. 57 signed in & there were 9 visitors. Ian welcomed everyone and announced that Don Adams had passed away earlier this week. Dara then gave the treasurers report (see attached) following which Jake Jakl spoke to the group about the May outing and encouraged more to attend future outings. He said that on June 19th there will be a trip to the Royston turquoise mine in Tonapah and provided some info asking anyone interested to contact him. Ian then commented on vandalism at the claim and emphasized that we should police our claims thereby protecting them and said we should be vigilant about filling in holes, removing garbage and not causing destruction of any kind. He also said that members should keep track of their membership ( i.e. expiration date) and those with questions can check with John Roberts, membership officer. (There was a short break at this time.) Next Nic Johnson announced that he, as well as Jovce & Dennis) would be relocating to Washington & therefore he was resigning his vice presidency and editing the Newsletter. Dennis also resigned as librarian. Al Kraus announced he'd take over heading up the t-shirt committee (which is now showing a profit). Dennis then gave a library update and gave two reports: "Fistsfull of Gold" by Chris Ralph; and "Advanced Dredging Techniques -Parts 1 & 2" by Dave McCracken. He also pointed out that the ICMJ (June 2010 issue) had several interesting articles for members on mining and prospecting. Next Ian gave an engaging presentation on "Protected Species and applicable animals/bugs" he concluded by saying that there would be no outings in June, July or August due to the heat & added that Morris Seguin resigned as Outings chair.

After another short break the meeting

resumed. At 8:05 PM Fred Zajac made a motion to adjourn the meeting which was seconded by Morris Seguin. There was no discussion & the vote was unanimously in favor of the motion & the meeting ended at that time.

#### Member Notices

- $\diamond$  Remember to check your
- ◊ T-Shirts are still available for purchase!

### Preview of Next Meeting Presentation

Be sure to join us for the next meeting on July 7, 2010 for the raffle and a educational presentation about rattlesnake bites and how to treat them.

The do's and don'ts of meeting a rattlesnake.

The do's and don'ts of treating a rattlesnake bite.

Some rarely known facts about rattlesnakes. (Some that are well known as well)

### Recently Discussed Claim Ctiquette

At our last meeting the members of the club discussed the rules of the claim regarding trash, vandalism, and reclamation of prospecting areas. It is very important that we pick up and throw away our own trash and any other trash we find on the claim. There has been a rash of vandalism acts on the claim lately. Please be sure to report any disrespectful behavior to the board and or local authorities. Finally, when you are done prospecting for the day, be sure to fill your holes, they are dangerous.

#### HIGHGRADER NEWSLETTER

## Endangered Native Plants

In the states of Arizona and Nevada there are many rare and unusual native plants. In Arizona there are around 3,350 species of native plants. While these plants are highly desired by people landscaping their vards, these plants are protected by law and disturbing or removal of these plants is illegal. Plants cannot be removed from any lands without permission of the owner and a permit from the Department of Agriculture. Lessees of State or federal land must obtain specific authorization form the landlord agency to remove protected native plants.

Landowners have the right to destroy or remove plants growing on their land, but 20 to 60 days prior to the destruction of any protected native plants, landowners are required to notify the Department of Agriculture. Protected native plants may not be legally possessed, taken or transported from the growing site without a permit from the Arizona or Nevada Department of Agriculture.

In Arizona there are four Protected Native Plant Categories: **Highly Safeguarded**—These plants are threatened for survival or are in danger of extinction. Protection includes not only the plants but all their plant parts such as seeds, fruits, and cuttings. Examples include the Saguaro, Arizona Willow, and some agave and cacti

**Salvage Restricted**—These plants are subject to damage and vandalism. There are 32 plant families included in this category.

Salvage Assessed—These plants have enough value if salvaged to support the cost of salvaging. Examples include the Desert Willow, Palo Verde, Ironwood, Smoke Tree, and several Mesquite species. Harvest Restricted—These plants are protected due to the fact that they are subjected to excessive harvesting because of the intrinsic value of products made with their wood or

#### PAGE 3

#### HIGHGRADER NEWSLETTER

fiber. Examples include Bear Grass, Yucca, Ironwood, and Mesquite.

• Some species occur on multiple lists and are subjected to regulation attached to each category.

Some Common Protected Species

Arizona Agave—Agave range throughout Nevada and Arizona. There are over 300 species of Agave which can be recognized by rosettes of thick, hard, rigid leaves with

marginal teeth and usually with a lethally sharp terminal spine. **Ocotillo**— Ocotillo range



throughout the southwestern United States and into northern Mexico. Common names include Desert

Coral, Coachwhip, Jacob's Staff, and Vine Cactus. Common characteristics include individual stems with branches heaviest at the base. These



plants may grow to a height of 10m. **Soaptree Yucca**—Yucca range from throughout the southwestern United States and northern Mexico. Yucca range in height from 1.2 to 4.5m tall. They have a sparsely \_\_\_\_\_

branched trunk which is brown and cylindrical in shape. The leaves are long and slender and are arranged in a dense spiral whorl at the apex of the stems. **Barrel Cactus**— Barrel Cactus range in the Southwest

Desert of North



America. Barrel Cactus may reach a over a meter in height and have numerous ribs covered with long yellow spines. They bloom bright orange flowers that develop into uneatable fruit yearly. Many of these plants are growing on our claims in Arizona. These species of plants are to be left



undisturbed. Vandalism to these species of plants should be reported to the local authorities and the Arizona Department of Agriculture. While prospecting for natures treasures below the ground respect those treasures above ground. For more information and a complete list of protected native plant species visit these informative websites in which the above information was summarized and presented:

www.azda.gov.esd/nativeplants.htm http://forestry.nv.gov/ http://heritage.nv.gov/endanged.htm Humor



"Forty years out of touch with civilization, but with this \$5000 worth of gold, we'll live like kings for the rest of our lives."

ast Name	P.O. Box 9673 Las Vegas NV, 8919 Supporting Webs www.goldsearche <u>Please Print Cle</u> First City	8 – 6732 ite: com <u>arly</u> Spouse	
ddress none ehicle I understand that as a memb	City		
none ehicle I understand that as a memb		State	<b>_</b> .
ehicle I understand that as a memb	E-mail PROSPECTING VE		Zıp
ehicle I understand that as a memb	PROSPECTING VE		
fice and Particinate in the voting (	Lica er of the Gold Search	ers of Southern Nevada	State Inc., I can run for
tend all meetings and use the club ent by appointment and check out	claims, subject to the	e club By-laws. I can a	lso use club equip-
В	IOLD HARMLESS	AGREEMENT	
nd/or other third, fourth, etc., particular cting, gold prospecting, and assoce and there may be wild or domestica mafts, pits, and tunnels. Participant	iated activities can be ted animals and snak	dangerous. The terrai	
sponsibility by signing below.	ts assume animals an		ons may have open
sponsibility by signing below.		d snakes present. Partic	ons may have open cipants assume all
IGNATURE		d snakes present. Partic	ons may have open cipants assume all
IGNATURE	LY FUNCTION IF MEM	d snakes present. Partic DATED/ BERS VOLUNTEER	ons may have open cipants assume all
IGNATURECLUBS ONI	LY FUNCTION IF MEM	d snakes present. Partic DATED/ BERS VOLUNTEER d. Please check at leas	ons may have open cipants assume all
IGNATURECLUBS ONI I/we will volunteer to assi	LY FUNCTION IF MEM st in the areas checke COMMITTEI	d snakes present. Partic DATED/ BERS VOLUNTEER d. Please check at leas	ons may have open cipants assume all
IGNATURECLUBS ONI I/we will volunteer to assi	LY FUNCTION IF MEM st in the areas checke <b>COMMITTEI</b> ] Education [ ] Libra	d snakes present. Partic DATED/ BERS VOLUNTEER d. Please check at leas 2 <b>S</b> rian/Historian [] News	ons may have open cipants assume all
IGNATURE CLUBS ONI I/we will volunteer to assi [] Audit [] Claims [ DUES ARE PAYABLE ON THE I	LY FUNCTION IF MEM st in the areas checke <b>COMMITTEI</b> ] Education [ ] Libra [ ] Outing [ ] Wel	d snakes present. Partic DATED/ BERS VOLUNTEER d. Please check at leas <b>CS</b> rian/Historian [] News osite	ons may have open cipants assume all //t one area. letter
IGNATURE CLUBS ONI I/we will volunteer to assi [] Audit [] Claims [ DUES ARE PAYABLE ON THE I	LY FUNCTION IF MEM st in the areas checke <b>COMMITTEI</b> ] Education [ ] Libra [ ] Outing [ ] Wel FIRST OF THE MOI nbers \$45.00 and to ]	d snakes present. Partic DATED/ BERS VOLUNTEER d. Please check at leas CS rian/Historian [] News osite NTH ON YOUR ANNI Renew is \$30.00.	ons may have open cipants assume all //t t one area. letter VERSARY DATE.

Gold Searchers of Southern Nevada A Non-Profit Corporation P.O. Box 96732 Las Vegas, NV. 89193

Presorted STD U.S. Postage Paid Las Vegas, NV. Permit #2007

## **Postmaster: Dated Material**

**Current Resident Or Home Owner** 

Put Bottom of label on this Line here.

We print a membership application in each newsletter that must be used for all applications of New or Renewals. <u>We</u> <u>must have this information in its completed form to comply with our Bylaws.</u> Thank your for assisting your club with procedure!

Next General Meeting, 6:30 P.M.

May 5th, 2010. June 2nd, 2010

425 East Van Wagenen Street Henderson, NV. 89002-9111

Do a little prospecting at our Website!

**!!Supporting Website!!** Www.goldsearcher.com

Membership is the life-blood of this Organization. Your renewal date is reflected on the address label, upper right. All of our programs cost this organization money. Your membership dues make it all possible. Membership numbers are important when contacting National Organizations, The Press, and Elected Representatives.